COUNCIL AGENDA: 8/12/2025
ITEM: 2.4

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Councilmember Rosemary
CITY COUNCIL Kamei
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AN EXCUSED DATE: 08/06/2025
ABSENCE

RECOMMENDATION

Excuse my absence from the Rules and Open Government Committee and
Committee of the Whole on 08/06/2025, due to the following:

Authorized City Business:

Attendance at ROGC on this date directly conflicts with attendance at the Regular meeting of the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Santa Clara County (Santa Clara LAFCO) August 06,
2025, in my capacity as the Council appointee to the Santa Clara County Local Agency
Formation Commission. The attendance at ROGC also conflicts with traveling on account of
personal business.

(Description/Location)

L] Niness

[ ] Others



COUNCIL AGENDA: 8/6/25
ITEM: B.9

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Councilmember Pamela
CITY COUNCIL Campos
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AN DATE: July 30, 2025
EXCUSED ABSENCE
Recommendation: Excuse Councilmember Campos’ absence from the Neighborhood

Services & Education meeting on October 9%, 2025, the ABAG
Housing Committee on October 8%, 2025, and the Joint MTC ABAG
Legislation Committee on October 10, 2025 to attend the League of
California Cities 2025 Annual Conference and Expo.
Councilmember Campos will not be missing any non-City legislative

body meetings.
Location: Long Beach, California
Meeting Dates: October 8-10, 2025
Source of Funds: District 2 Office Budget
Purpose: The League of California Cities 2025 Annual Conference and Expo is a

conference featuring presentations on key topics for local leaders,
providing numerous opportunities for peer-to-peer sharing with fellow
California city officials, and to engage with organizations that provide
essential services to cities. Furthermore, the opportunity to be a part of
the General Assembly and Resolutions process allows members to
participate in the development of Cal Cities policy, guiding Cal Cities’
advocacy to promote local decision-making. Pursuant to Council Policy
9-5, Travel by Elected and Appointed City Officials, in-state travel
does not require Council approval if funds are available in the
Councilmember’s budget.

K

Pamela Campos
District 2 Councilmember





